

MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 4, 2008

TO: Alex Sulecki, Environmental Services

FROM: Sue Filson, Executive Manager
Board of County Commissioners



RE: Land Acquisition Committee

As you know, we currently have vacancies on the above-referenced advisory committee. A press release was issued requesting citizens interested in serving on this committee to submit an application for consideration. I have attached the applications received for your review as follows:

Jeffrey Robert Schmid
386 Pinehurst Circle
Naples, FL 34113

Anthony P. Pires, Jr.
209 Madison Drive
Napels, FL 34110

Jeffrey S. Curl
4010 8th Avenue, S.E.
Naples, FL 34117

William H. Poteet, Jr.
6180 Star Grass Lane
Naples, FL 34116

Stanley Weiner
9881 Clear Lake Circle
Naples, FL 34109

Please let me know, in writing, the recommendation for appointment of the advisory committee within the 41 day time-frame, and I will prepare an executive summary for the Board's consideration.

Please include in your return memo the attendance records of the applicants recommended for reappointment.

Please categorize the applicants in areas of expertise. If you have any questions, please call me at 774-8097.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

SF
Attachments

filson_s

From: jeffs@conservancy.org
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2008 10:20 AM
To: filson_s
Subject: New On-line Advisory Board Application Submitted

Advisory Board Application Form

Collier County Government
3301 E. Tamiami Trail
Naples, FL 34112
(239)774-8999

Application was received on: 1/4/2008 10:20:21 AM.

Name: Jeffrey Robert Schmid **Home Phone:** 239-348-9113

Home Address: 386 Pinehurst Circle

City: Naples **Zip Code:** 34113

Phone Numbers

Fax: 239-262-5872 **Business:** 239-403-4225

e-Mail Address: jeffs@conservancy.org

Work Place: Conservancy of Southwest Florida

How long have you lived in Collier County: 5-10

Have you ever been convicted of any offense against the law? No

Are you a registered voter in Collier County? Yes

Board / Committee Applied for: Conservation Collier Land Acquisition Advisory Committee

Category: Not indicated

Do you currently hold public office? No

Do you currently or ever served on a Collier County Board or Committee? No

Please list your community activities:

Education:

2000 Ph.D. Wildlife Ecology and Conservation 1992 M.S. Biological Sciences, University of South

Alabama 1986 B.S. Aquaculture/Environmental Technology, Florida Institute of Technology

Experience:

Jeffrey Schmid is an Environmental Research Manager with the Environmental Science Division at the Conservancy of Southwest Florida. Dr. Schmid has 22 years experience conducting scientific research in western Florida, half of which was in Collier County. He has conducted mark-recapture surveys to characterize marine turtle aggregations in coastal waters and telemetry studies to determine the essential habitat of the critically-endangered Kemp's ridley turtle; analyzed past and present benthic habitat distributions in Naples Bay using geographic information systems (GIS) and compared changes to predevelopment vegetation with present landuses in areas surrounding the bay; and participated in wildlife surveys to establish baseline parameters for Everglades restoration projects and to investigate the function of aquatic refugia in the South Florida ecosystem.

filson_s

From: apires@wpl-legal.com
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2008 10:44 AM
To: filson_s
Subject: New On-line Advisory Board Application Submitted

Advisory Board Application Form

Collier County Government
3301 E. Tamiami Trail
Naples, FL 34112
(239)774-8999

Application was received on: 1/2/2008 10:44:26 AM.

Name: Anthony P. Pires, Jr. **Home Phone:** 239-450-2474

Home Address: 209 Madison Drive

City: Naples **Zip Code:** 34110

Phone Numbers

Fax: 239-649-7342 **Business:** 239-649-6555

e-Mail Address: apires@wpl-legal.com

Work Place: Woodward, Pires & Lombardo, P.A.

How long have you lived in Collier County: more than 15

Have you ever been convicted of any offense against the law? No

Are you a registered voter in Collier County? Yes

Board / Committee Applied for: Land Acquisition Advisory Committee

Category: Not indicated

Do you currently hold public office? No

Collier County Coastal Advisory Committee (2002 – present) Collier County Land Acquisitions Advisory Committee (2005-present) Collier County Development Services Advisory Committee (2002) Pelican Bay Services Division MSTU/BU Advisory Board (1993 to 1999) Collier County Planning Commission Citizens Advisory Committee/Collier County Growth Management Plan, 7-Year Evaluation and Appraisal Report (1995-1996). Collier County Environmental Policy Technical Advisory Board (1991 to 1993) County Planning Commission Citizens Advisory Committee on Collier

Do you currently or ever served on a Collier County Board or Committee? Yes

Please list your community activities:

Board of Directors, Collier County Bar Association (1997 to 2001) Naples North Rotary Club, 1985 to 2001 (President 1992-1993)

Education:

College: SUNY at Buffalo, 1968-72, B.A., History Graduate: Florida State University College of Law, 1972-75, J.D.

Experience:

PRIOR: Assistant State Attorney, Office of the State Attorney, Twentieth Judicial Circuit, Naples, Florida (1975-1979 and 1981-1983); Assistant County Attorney, Collier County, Florida (1979-1981); Contracts Administrator, Westinghouse Communities of Naples, Inc., Naples, Florida (1983-1986); CURRENT: Shareholder, Woodward, Pires & Lombardo, P.A., with the firm from November, 1986 to present, practicing primarily in the field of land use, land development, governmental practice and general real estate with some litigation practice on behalf of government sector clients.

filson_s

From: jcurl@archnetinc.com
Date: Thursday, December 27, 2007 1:43 PM
To: filson_s
Subject: New On-line Advisory Board Application Submitted

Advisory Board Application Form

Collier County Government
3301 E. Tamiami Trail
Naples, FL 34112
(239)774-8999

Application was received on: 12/27/2007 1:42:42 PM.

Name: Jeffrey S. Curl **Home Phone:** 239-304-0958

Home Address: 4010 8th Avenue S.E.

City: Naples **Zip Code:** 34117

Phone Numbers

Fax: 239-434-0208 **Business:** 239-434-2462

e-Mail Address: jcurl@archnetinc.com

Work Place: Landscape Architecture Network, Inc.

How long have you lived in Collier County: 5-10

Have you ever been convicted of any offense against the law? No

Are you a registered voter in Collier County? Yes

Board / Committee Applied for: Land Acquisition Advisory Committee

Category: Registered Landscape Architect

Do you currently hold public office? No

Golden Gate Estates Land Trust Committee

Do you currently or ever served on a Collier County Board or Committee? Yes

Please list your community activities:

Golden Gate Estates Land Trust Committee, Vice Chairman Florida Native Plant Society, past member
American Orchid Society, past member

Education:

Bachelor of Landscape Architecture, University of Florida, 1995

Experience:

Landscape Architect involved with large-scale and site planning Projects within Collier County, either infill or in environmentally-sensitive Areas. Experience with Permitting and Regional Issues, along with an understanding of the ecosystem as a whole, has provided me a great degree of "perspective" on Project impacts.

filson_s

From: Poteetproperties@gmail.com
Date: Wednesday, December 19, 2007 1:11 PM
To: filson_s
Subject: New On-line Advisory Board Application Submitted

Advisory Board Application Form

Collier County Government
3301 E. Tamiami Trail
Naples, FL 34112
(239)774-8999

Application was received on: 12/19/2007 1:11:10 PM.

Name: William H. Poteet, Jr. **Home Phone:** 239-352-6822

Home Address: 6180 Star Grass Lane

City: Naples **Zip Code:** 34116

Phone Numbers

Fax: 239-403-3841 **Business:** 239-403-3840

e-Mail Address: Poteetproperties@gmail.com

Work Place: Poteet Properties Inc.

How long have you lived in Collier County: more than 15

Have you ever been convicted of any offense against the law? Yes

1990 - DUI

Are you a registered voter in Collier County? Yes

Board / Committee Applied for: Conservation Collier Land Acquisition Advisory Committee

Category: Real Estate

Do you currently hold public office? No

Conservation Collier Land Acquisition - Chairman I-75 Golden Gate Interchange Ad Hoc Committee -
 Vice Chairman Collier County Homeless Advisory Board Marco Island Beautification Committee

Do you currently or ever served on a Collier County Board or Committee? Yes

Please list your community activities:

Naples Area Board of REALTORS - Treasurer, Board Member, Government Issues Chair and Vice
 Chair Greater Naples Chamber of Commerce - Board member and Education Chair Greater Naples
 Better Government - Board member Junior Deputy League - Board member Golden Gate Area Civic

Association - Board member, Past President Collier County Republican Executive Committee - board member Boy Scouts of America - Council & District Board member, Past District Chairman, Cubmaster Poinciana Elementary SAC Committee - Board member Leadership Collier Alumni Marco Island Jaycees (past membership, President, Treasure, District Director, Regional Director, Vice President Florida Jaycees)

Education:

University of Missouri - 1969 to 1973 Parkway Central High, St. Louis Mo.

Experience:

Served as chairman of Conservation Collier the past two years, have been on the committee since its conception. Was recognized as the Outstanding Advisory Board Member of the Month last year for my work with Conservation Collier. I currently own and operate a local real estate firm with both commercial and residential interests.



Board of County Commissioners

3301 East Tamiami Trail

Naples, FL 34112

(239) 252-8097

Fax: (239) 252-3602



Application for Advisory Committees/Boards

Name: Stanley Weiner

Home Phone: 239-591-0316

Home Address: 9881 Clear Lake Circle

Zip Code: 34109-0787

Fax No. 239-591-0316 Business Phone:

e-mail address:

stanweiner@comcast.net

Place of Employment: Retired

Board or Committee Applied for: Conservation Collier Land Acquisition Advisory

Category (if applicable): _____

Example: Commission District, Developer, environmentalist, lay person, etc.

How long have you lived in Collier County: Years 9

Months 2

Are you a registered voter in Collier County: Yes

Do you currently hold public office? Yes

If so, what is that office? Chairman of the Board-
Collier Soil & Water Conservation District – Supervisor - Seat 2

Have you ever been convicted of any offense against the Law? No

If yes, explain:

Do you now serve, or have you ever served, on a Collier County board or committee? Yes

If yes, please list the committees/boards:

Conservation Collier Land Acquisition Advisory Committee

Please list your community activities (civic clubs, neighborhood associations, etc. and positions held:

Member of the Board – POANCC – Property Owners of North Collier County

Member of the Board & President – Wilshire Lakes Community Association

Member of the Board & Secretary/Treasurer Wilshire Lakes Master

Education: B. S. Chemical Engineering

Experience: 40 years experience designing, constructing, & starting up chemical plants around the world.

Please attach any additional information you feel pertinent. This application should be forwarded to Sue Filson, Executive Manager to the Board of County Commissioners, 3301 East Tamiami Trail, Naples, FL 34112. If you wish, please fax your application to (239)252-3602 or e-mail to suefilson@colliergov.net. Thank you for volunteering to serve the citizens of Collier County.